
 

Staff Report – Consent Agenda 
September 6, 2022 Council Regular Meeting  

 

Washington State’s $518 Million Opioid Settlement (Shawn MacPherson, City Attorney) 

 

Phone Email 

360.834.4611 smacpherson@cityofcamas.us 
 

INTRODUCTION/PURPOSE/SUMMARY:  This Consent Agenda item relates to Council approval 

of the Mayor to sign an ‘Allocation Agreement Governing the Allocation of Funds Paid by the 

Settling Opioid Distributors in Washington State.’ 

The City Council previously considered and approved a similar agreement in April titled, ‘One 

Washington Memorandum of Understanding between Washington Municipalities.’ In both cases, 

the City has been requested to sign to show support for the settlement and to reach a required 

threshold percentage of participating municipalities. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: The City Attorney recommends Council authorize the Mayor to sign 

the Settlement documents. 


